To: Carrie Hartman, President and Members of City Council
From: Wade Kapszukiewicz, Mayor
Subject: Appointment to the TEA JEDD
2/26/2024
| Recommend the Following Appointments to the TEA JEDD

Section 61
waiver as a Recommended
special Reserved by (if Attendance Resume
Appointee Appointee Replaced Proposed Term of Office engagement  Slot/ Type applicable) Record attached

for the balance of the unexpired
term, and then a 4 year term
Brian Downey Brian McMahon expiring 07/01/2028 yes Mayor yes

Wade Kapszukiewicz
Mayor



